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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

VIBHOR VAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 

REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATEO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of VIBHOR 
VAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED ("herein referred to as the holding 
Company") and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred 
to as "the group"), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 
2025, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the consolidated statement of 
Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to consolidated financial statements 
including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information (hereinafter referred to as "the consolidated financial statements"). In our 
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view 
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the 
consolidated state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2025, of its consolidated 
statement of profit and Loss, and consolidated cash flows for the year then ended. 

BASIS FOR OPINION 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified 
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further 
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with 
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial 
statements in terms of the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India and the relevant provisions of the Act, and we have fulfilled our 
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the 
audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion on the consolidated financial statements. 



KEY AUDIT MATTERS 
K~y audit matter~ ar~ those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. 
There are no such matters which are required to be addressed in the context of our 
audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion 
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

OTHER INFORMATION 
The Holding Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the 
other information. The other information comprises the information included in the 
Management Discussion and Analysis, Boardis report including Annexure to Board 
Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's 
Information. 

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility 
is to read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing 
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise 
appears to be materially misstated. 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 
The Holding Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the 
preparation and presentation of these consolidated financial statements in term of the 
requirements of the Act that give a true and fair view of the consolidated state of affairs, 
consolidated profit/ loss and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

The respective Management and Board of Directors of the companies included in the 
Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of each company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable 
and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectiv81y for e.nsurino thA r1r.r.1m~r.y and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the 
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Management and 
Board of Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid. 



In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Management and 
Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for 
assessing the ability of each company to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related . to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless the respective Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the 
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are 
responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of each company 

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated 
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under 
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. . 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under 
section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on 
whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place 
and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the 
management. 



• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern 
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a 
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in 
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to 
cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated 
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated 
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding company and 
such other companies included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are 
the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and s.ignificant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine 
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial 
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe 
these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure 
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter 
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing 
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 
communication. 



OTHER MATTER 
We draw attention to tho following events that occurred during Lilt:: rimmdal year ended 
31st March 2025, which are relevant to lhe consolidal~u fim:1ncial statements: 
1. Acquisition of Subsidiary VVIP lnfrahome Pvt Ltd (Formerly Known as Luck 

Real Properties Private Limited: Vibhor Vaibhav lnfrahome Private Limited 
acquired 1,06, 153 shares of WIP lnfrahome Private Limited (formerly known as 
Luck Real Properties Private Limited) on 7th March 2025 through the purchase of 
shares from existing shareholders. Additionally, Vibhor Vaibhav lnfrah9me Private 
Limited acquired 72,347 shares from the company on 4th March 2025. 
ConiQquQntly, Vibhor Vlilibhlilv lnfrlilhome Private Limited acquired a total of 
1,78,500 shares, representing a 51% stake in WIP lnfrahome Private Limited, 
thereby making it a subsidiary effective from 7th March 2025. 

Due to the impracticality of determining the subsidiary's profit for the period from 
March 7, 2025, to March 31, 2025, the full-year profit of Subsidiary, WIP lnfrahome 
Private Limited (Formerly known as Luck Real Properties Private Limited) for the 
financial year ending March 31, 2025, has been consolidated and the calculation of 
Goodwill and Minority Interest is calculated accordingly. 

2. Change in Profit Sharing Ratio - VVIP EMS lnfrahome (Partnership Firm): 
Pursuant to a Retirement cum Reconstitution Deed dated 5th September 2024, 
Vibhor Vaibhav Infra home Private Limited altered its profit-sharing ratio from 10% to 
51% with effect from 1st April 2024. As a result, WIP EMS lnfrahome, a partnership 
firm, became a subsidiary of Vibhor Vaibhav lnfrahome Private Limited. However, no 
Purchase consideration · has been paid by the company to partnership firm and 
hence no Goodwill is recognised on account of consolidation of Partnership Firm. 

3. The Financial Statement of WIP lnfrahome Private Limited (Formerly Known as 
Luck Real Properties Private Limited) reflects total assets of Rs 780.55 Lacs as on 
31st March 2025, total revenue of 427.04 lakhs and net profit after tax of 27.21 lakhs, 
for the year ended 31st March, 2025, whose financial results have been audited by 
other auditor in accordance with Standards on Auditing notified under section 143 of 
the Act and in accordance with their report furnished to us by the management. 

Our opinion above on the Consolidated Financial Statement and our report on other 
legal and regulatory requirements below, are not modified in respect of the above 
matters with respect to our reliance on the work done by and the report of other auditor. 



REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued 
by the Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give 
in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of 
the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of 
the aforesaid consoliQated financial statements. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation 
of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books and the report of other auditor of 
subsidiary . 

c) The Holding company doesn't have any branch office, the accounts of which 
have been audited by person other than company's auditor under section 143(8) 
of the Companies Act 2013. Hence clause (c) of section 143 (3) does not apply 
to the company. However the Subsidiary Company i.e WIP lnfrahome Private 
Limited (Formerly Known as Luck Real Properties Private Limited) is audited by 
other auditor which is reported in Other Matter paragraph above. 

d) The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss 
and the consolidated statement of cash flows dealt with by this report are in 
agreement with the ,relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of 
preparation of the consolidated financial statements. 

e) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the 
applicable Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read 
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014; 

f) There are no observations or comments on the financial transactions or matters 
which have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Holding Company and its 
Subsidiaries. 



g) On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Holding 
Company as on 31 March 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the 
Holding Company and on the basis of written representations received by the 
management from directors of its subsidiaries and the report of other auditor of 
subsidiary, which are incorporated in India, as on 31 March 2025, none of the 
directors of the Group companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31 
March 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the 
Act. 

h) There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remark relating to 
maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith. 

i) In our opinion, the •internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls are adequate in 
commensurate to the size of the business. 

j) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our 
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given 
to us, We report that the remuneration paid by the Holding Company to its 
directors during the year is in not in compliance with the provisions of section 197 
of the Act. However, the Company has passed a Special Resolution, approving 
the remuneration paid to the Directors. Further we report that based on the report 
of other Auditor, no remuneration is paid by the Subsidiary Company i.e WIP 
lnfrahome Private Limited (Formerly Known as Luck Real Properties Private 
Limited) to its Director and hence section 197 is not applicable. 

k) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as 
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us and based on the consideration of report of other auditor 
on Separate Financial Statement and other financial information of the subsidiary 
incorporated in India whose financial statement have been audited by us: 

i. The Holding Company and its Subsidiaries did not have any pending 
litigations which may have an impact on the consolidated financial 
position of the Group. 

ii. The Holding Company and its Subsidiaries did not have any long-term 
contracts including derivative contracts; as such the question of 
commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise. 



111. There has been no delay in transferrin!=J amounts, required to be 
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the 
company. 

iv. a) The respective Management of Holding Company and its Subsidiaries, 
Incorporated In lndla whose Flnanclal Statement have been audited under 
the Act by us and the other auditors of Subsidiaries has represented that, 
Lu ll 1~ l.J~~t ur it~ k. 1 1uwl~~yi:: l:tl IU u~lid, I IU ru11u~ I 1 av~ l.J~~l 1 C(UVctl ll:~U UI 
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any 
other sources or kind of Funds) by the company to or to any other 
persons or entities including foreign entities with the understanding 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, 
directly or indirectly lend or invest in oth_er persons or entities identified in 
any manner vyhatsoever by or on behalf of the company or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate Beneficiaries. 

b) The respective Management of Holding Company and its Subsidiaries, 
incorporated in India whose Financial Statement have been audited under 
the Act by us and the other auditors of Subsidiaries has represented, 
that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, that no funds have been 
received by the company from any persons or entity including foreign 
entities with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, 
that the company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons 
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
funding Party or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of 
the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered 
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to 
our notice that caused us to believe that the representations under sub­
clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11 (e), as provided under sub clause (a) and (b) 
contain any material misstatement. 

v. The Board of Directors of the Group have not declared or paid any 
dividend during the year as per section 123 of the Companies Act 2013. 

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Holding 
Company and its Subsidiaries has used accounting software for 
maintaining its books of account, which have a feature of recording audit 
trail (edit log) facility for all relevant transactions recorded in the 
respective software. 



r 
Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled, we 
and respective auditor of Subsidiaries did not come across any instance 
of the audit trail feature being tampered with. 

Place: Ghaziabad 
Date : 26/05/2025 



Annexure A to the Independent Auditors' Report 
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements' section of our report of even date) 

The Anne.xure A referred tb in Independent Auditors Repo11 to the Members of the 
Company on the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 
202S, we report that: 

xxi. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies 
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the "Order"/ "CARO") issued by the Central 
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor's 
report, according to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the 
CARO reports issued by us for the Company and other auditor of its subsidiaries 
included in the consolidated financial statements of the Company, to which reporting 
under CARO is applicable, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks 
in these CARO reports. 

Name of the entities 
Vibhor Vaibhav lnfrahome 
Private Limited 

. 
WIP lnfrahome Private 
Limited (Formerly Known 
as Luck Real Properties 
Private Limited) 

Date : 26/05/2025 
Place: Ghaziabad 

CIN Subsidiary 
U70101DL2007PTC170268 Holding 

U70101DL2012PTC242984 Subsidiary 



VIBHOR VAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN : U70101DL2007PTC170268 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2025 

PARTICULARS 

I. EQUITY & LIABILITIES 

1. SHAREHOLDER' FUNDS 

a Share Capital 

b Reserves & Surplus 

c Money received against Share Warrants 

MINORITY INTEREST 

2. SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT 

3. NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 

a Long Term Borrowings 

b Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 

c Other Long Term Liabilities 

d Long Term Provisions 

4. CURRENT LIABILITIES 

a Short Term Borrowings 

b Trade Payables 

(i) Total outstanding dues of MSME 

(ii) Total outstanding dues of other than MSME 

c Other Current Liabilities 

d Short Term Provisions 

II. ASSETS 

1. NON CURRENT ASSETS 
a Property, Plant & Equipment and intangible Assets 

(i) Property.Plant & Equipment 
(ii) Intangible Assets including Goodwill 

(iii) Capital Work In Progress 
0 

(iv) Intangible Assets Under Development 

(v) Fixed Assets held for Sale 

b Non Current Investments 

c Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 

d Long Term Loans & Advances 

e Other Non Current Assets 

2. CURRENT ASSETS 

a Current Investments 

b inventories 

c Trade Receivables 

d Cash & Cash Equivalents 

e Short Term Loans & advances 

f Other Current Assets 

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Account 

Note 1 to 36 form part of Consolidated Financial Statement 

NOTE NO. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

Total 

10 
10.1 

10.2 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

Total 

36 

'in Lakhs 
AS AT 

31.03.2025 

676.50 

5077.41 

1164.20 

5806.46 

1359.40 

244.06 

201.32 

47.05 

3356.56 

8681 .42 

1296.47 

27910.85 

268.29 

18.94 

2634.82 

60.91 

184.22 

15001 .19 

5012.19 

1913.48 

2058.18 

758.64 

27910.85 

As r report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Place : Ghaziabad 

Date : 26/05/2025 

oor & Company 

-"1'1.atitA!l'li~ Accountants 

No. 0066 5C 

Partner 

M.No.075483 

UDIN: .1"50=f-5'-t S-3 BM HZ.:J.:t 76-=J-g 

Din No:00834200 

(VAlr:Z 
DIRECTOR 

Din No:01797558 



VIBHOR VAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U70101DL2007PTC170268 

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025 

PARTICULARS 

CONTINUING OPERATIONS 
Revenue from Operations 

2 Other Income 
TOTAL INCOME 

3 EXPENSES 
a Cost of Revenue Operations 
b Purchase of Stock In Trade 
c Change in Inventories of Finished Goods, 

Work In Progress & Stock In Trade 
d Employee Benefit Expenses 
e Finance Costs 

Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 

g Other Expenses 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

4 Profit I (Loss) before Exceptional & Extraordinary Items 

& Tax {(1+2)-3) 

5 Exceptional Items 

6 Profit I (Loss) before Extraordinary Items & Tax (4+/-5) 

7 Extraordinary Items 

8 Profit I (Loss) before Tax (6+/-7) 

9 Tax Expenses 

10 

10A 

10B 

11 

12 

a Current Tax Expenses for Current Year 
b MAT Credit (Where applicable) 

c FirmTax 
d Current Tax Expenses Relating to Prior Years 

e Net Current Tax Expenses 
Deferred Tax Asset I (Liability) 

Profit I (Loss) from Continuing Operations (8+/- 9) 

Minority Interest 

Profit attributable to Owners of the Company 

Profit I (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations Before Tax 

Tax Expenses of Discontinuing Operations 

NOTE NO. 

19 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 
10 
25 

12 

13 Profit I (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations After Tax (11+/-12) 

14 Profit I (Loss) For the Year (10+/-13) 

15 Earning per Share (of Rs.10/- each): 

a Basic 
b Diluted 

Weighted Average Number of shares used in computing 
earning per share 

a Basic (Nos.) 
b Diluted (Nos.) 

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Account 

Note 1 to 36 form part of Consolidated Financial Statement 

Place : Ghaziabad 
Date : 26/05/2025 

UDIN = iso-=J.s ys 2> a M H2.:7 :i:: =J-6 :J. g 

26 

36 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

f In Lakhs 
FOR THE YEAR 

ENDED 
31.03.2025 

16982.89 
72.25 

17055.14 

24180.58 

-12570.86 

716.33 
45.12 
63.67 

870.82 
13305.66 

3749.48 

3749.48 

3749.48 

1400.00 

1.13 
-19.66 

1381.47 

20.45 
1361.02 

2388.45 

1163.16 

1225.29 

1225.29 

18.11 
18.11 

6765000 
6765000 

""·""'" .. , ....... ·-w 
l'RA"m-.VAG'I !'MO~ 

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 

Din No:00834200 Din No:01797558 
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VIBHORVAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 

(f in Lokhs) 
NOTES ON ACCOUNT 
Note No. - ·1 Ai AT 31.03.2025 

A SHARE CAPITAL Number Amount 
a AUTHORISED CAPITAL 

Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each with voting rights 10000000 1000.00 
Total 10000000 11m11,u11 

b ISSUED1 SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID UP CAPITAL 

Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each with voting rights 6765000 676.50 
Total 6765000 676.50 

B (i) Rt11;uncilialion of the number of shares and amount outct:mding at the beginning and at the end of the re.rnrtino period: 

c 

Particulars No of Equity Amount 
$h~ues 

Equity shares oustanding at the beginning of the year 
Share lssutid during Lile year 
Share Bought back during the year 

Equity shares oustanding at the end of the year 

(ii) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares: 

Class of shares I Name of shareholder 

As Per Annexure "A" Attached 

(iii) Details of share holding of the Promotors: 
As At 31st March, 2025 

Name of the Promotor Number of 
shares held 

As Per Annexure "B" Attached 

Terms/rights attached to equity shares 

% holding in 
that class of 

shares 

6765000 tilti.oO 

6765000 676.50 

As At 31st March, 2025 

Number of 
shares held 

% holding in 
that class of 

shares 

The Company has issued only one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs 10/- per share. Each holder of equity 
shares is entitled to one vote per share.The Company declares and pays divdend in Indian rupees. The dividend 
proposed by the Board of Directors, if any, is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining 
assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any .. The distribution will be in proportion to the 
number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

D Equity Shares movement during the 5 years preceding March 31,2025 

There is no Equity Share movement during the last 5 years preceding 31st March 2025. 
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VIBHORVAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 

Annexure -A 
Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares: 

Class of shares Name o,f the shareholder 

Preference Nil 

Equity WIP lnfratech Limited 

Details of share holding of the Promotors: 

Class of shares Name of the Promoter 

Preference Nil 

Equity Praveen Tyagi 

As At 31 March, 2025 

Number of 
% holding in 

shares held 
that class of 

shares 

6090000 90.02 

Annexure - B 

As At 31 March, 2025 

Number of 
shares held 

25000 

% holding in 
that class of 

shares 

0.37 

% Changed 
during the Year 

0.30 

---

1. 



VIBHOR VAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 

Note No. -2 

RESERVES & SURPLUS 

Securities Premium 

Opening balance of Holding Company 
Add ; Received during the year 

Closing Balance 

Profit & Loss Account 

Note No. -3 

Opening balance of Holding Company 
Add ; Net Profit I (Net Loss) for the year 

Closing Balance 

LONG TERM BORROWINGS 

Secured Loans (Note 3.1) 

Term Loans 

From Banks 

Unsecured Loans 

From Related Parties (Note 3.2) 

From Inter Corporate deposits (Note 3.3) 

Note 3.1 

Total 

Total 

(I!' In Lakhs) 
As At 31st March, 2025 

1624.50 

2227.62 
1225.29 

1624.50 

3452.91 

5077.41 

Current Non Current 
Maturities Maturities 

201 .32 95.63 

201.32 

5382.85 

327.98 

5806.46 

Vehicle Loan from Axis Bank, which is secured by way of hypothecation of Motor Car. Repayable in 60 monthly installments commencing from 1 O th September, 
2023 at an interest rate of 8. 75% p.a. 

Project Loan from CSL Finance Limited for the completion of Project WIP Nest & Niwas. Repayable in 12 monthly installments after moratorium period of 3 months 
commencing from April 2024 at an interest rate of 17.00% p.a. 
Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank, which is secured by way of hypothecation of Motor Car. Repayable in 39 monthly installments commencing from September, 2023. 

Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank, which is secured by way of hypothecation of Motor Car. Repayable in 60 monthly installments commencing from August , 2023. 

Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank, which is secured by way of hypothecation of Motor Car. Repayable in. 60 monthly installments commencing from September , 2023. 

Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank, which is secured by way of hypothecation of Motor Car. Repayable in 60 monthly installments commencing from February , 2025. 

Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank, which is secured by way of hypothecation of Motor Car. Repayable in 60 monthly installments commencing from February , 2025. 

Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank, which is secured by way of hypothecation of Motor Car. Repayable in 60 monthly installments commencing from February , 2025. 

Vehicle Loan from ICICI Bank, which is secured by way of hypothecation of Motor Car. Repayable in 60 monthly installments commencing froni December , 2023. 

Vehicle Loan from Yes Bank, which is secured by way of hypothecation of Motor Car. Repayable in 60 monthly installments commencing from October, 2020. 

Note 3.2 
Interest Free Unsecured loan from Praveen Tyagi ( Director of the company ) amounting to Rs 186.44 Lacs (31st March, 2024 : Nil), Ashish Tomar (Partner in 
Subsidiary ,WIP EMS lnfrahome amounting to Rs 661 .50 Lacs (31st March,2024 :Nil), Ramveer Singh (Relative of Partner, Ashish Tomar in Subsidiary ,WIP EMS 
lnfrahome amounting to Rs 3815.00 Lacs (31st March,2024 : Nil) Gajender Parihar (Relative of Partner, Ashish Tomar in ·subsidiary, WIP EMS lnfrahome) 
amounting to 5.60 Lacs (31st March, 2024 : Nil), Vaibhav Tyagi (Director of the company) amounting to 25.66 Lacs (31st March 2024 : Nil), Vibhor Tyagi (Director of 
the company) amounting to 40.66 Lacs (31st March 2024 : Nil), Smt Kritika Tomar (Relative of Ashish Tomar in Subsidiary, WIP EMS lnfrahome) amounting to 
18.00 Lacs (31st March 2024 :Nil), Nitin Gupta (Additional Director in Subsidiary Company, WIP lnfrahome Private Limited (Formerly Known as Luck Real 
Properties Private Limited) amounting to Rs 95.00 Lacs (31st March 2024 :Nil) Pushpanjali Jewels(Prop Anjali Mittal) (Additional Director in Subsidiary Company, 
WIP lnfrahome Private Limited (Formerly Known as Luck Real Properties Private Limited) amounting to Rs 217.00 Lacs (31st March 2024 :Nil) and Roopali Petro 
Sales (Prop Gagan Saran Sharma) (Additional Director in Subsidiary Company, WIP lnfrahome Private Limited (Formerly Known as Luck Real Properties Private 
Limited) amounting to Rs 318.00 Lacs (31st March 2024 :Nil) is repayable in November, 2026. 

Note 3.3 
Interest Free lntercorporate deposits from Pacific lnfraventures Private Limited amounting to Rs 24.21 Lacs (31st March, 2024 : Nil), Parry Developers Private 
Limited amounting to Rs 28.00 Lacs (31st March 2024 : Nil), Parry Builders Private Limited amounting to Rs 29.25 Lacs (31st March 2024: Nil) and RKS Buildcon 
Private Limited amounting Rs 75.00 Lacs (31st March 2024 : Nil) is repayable in November, 2026. Interest bearing lntercorporate deposits from Ingrain Securities 
Private Limited at an interest rate of 9% p.a amounting to Rs 158.01 Lacs (31st March 2024 :Nil) and SKUEM Water Projects Private Limited at an interest rate of 
9% amounting to Rs 13.50 Lacs (31st March 2024 :Nil) is repayable in November 2026. 

Balance of unsecured Loans are subject to confirmation. 
In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the company has utilized its borrowings from banks, financial institutions and others purely for the purpose 

for which it was taken. 



VIBHOR VAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 

I' In Lakhs) 
As At 31st March, 2025 

Note No. -4 

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES 

Security Deposit 

Solitaire lnfrahome Private Limited 

Balance of Security Deposits are subject to confirmation. 

Note No. -5 

LONG TERM PROVISIONS 

Provision For Employee Benefit Expenses - Gratuity (Refer Note :30) 

Total 

Provision For Employee Benefit Expenses - Leave Encashment ( Refer Note : 30) 

Note No. -6 

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 

Loans repayable on Demand 

From Banks 

Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings (Note No. 3) 

Total 

Total 

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the company has utilized its borrowings from banks and other financial institutions purely for the purpose for which it 

was taken. 

The Board of Directors has informed that all statements submitted in the bank or financial institutions are in agreement with books of accounts. 

The Board of Directors has informed that all the charges are duly created, registered and satisfied with the Registrar of Companies. 

Note No. -7 

TRADE PAYABLES-BILLED 

Trade Payables - outstanding dues of MSME (List enclosed) 

Trade Payables - outstanding dues of Others (List enclosed) 

Balance of Trade Payables are subject to confirmation. 

Total 

The details of the parties in the form of MSME and non MSME had been provided by the Management. 

Further the management has also confirmed that during the year, No Company has been stuck off, from which the company has done any transactions. 

Disallowance on delay Payments and Provision for interest on delayed payments made to MSME creditors u/s. 22 of the MSME Act, 2006, if any has been 

made by the management of the Company. 

Board of Directors had informed that they had treated accounting date as due date for ageing purpose. 

Trade Payables ageing schedule : 
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from the due date of payments 

891 .11 

468.30 

1359.40 

122.09 

121 .98 

244.06 

201 .32 

201.32 

47.05 

3356.56 

3403.60 

Less than 1 Year 1 -2 Years 2 -3 Years 
More than 3 

Years 
Total 

As At 31st March, 2025 

(I} Outstanding dues of MSME 

(II) Outstanding dues of Others 
Total 

46.27 

3060.57 
3106.84 

0.67 

145.03 
145.70 

8.33 
8.33 

0.10 

142.63 
142.73 

47.05 

3356.56 
3403.60 



VIBHOR VAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 

Note No. - 8 

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

TDO II TOO Payabl• 

EPF Payable 
IJnl F'o1.ihln 

Salary Payable 
Directors' Salary Payable 
Sitting Fees Payable 
Audit Fee Payable 

Telephone & Internet Charges Payable 
Electricity Charges Payable 

Security Deposits of Contractors 
GST Payable 

Advance from Customers 
Total 

Balance or Advance from customers are subject to confirmation. 

Note No. -9 
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 

Provision For Income.Tax 
Provision For Employee Benefit Expenses • Gratuity (Refer Note : 30) 
Provision For Employee Benefit Expenses · Leave Encashmen,,(Refer Note :30) 

Tllal 

NoteNo.- 11 

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS 

Investment In Private Limited company {unquoted Equity shares) 
Investment in Share Capital of Solitaire lnfrahome Private Limited 
Investment In others 
Investment In Plot· Yamuna Expressway Industrial Development Authority (Part Payment) 

Note No. -13 

OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS 

Deposit against Flat cases 
Deposit with Aman Yadav 
Deposit with Electricity Department 
Deposit with IGL 

Deposit with Julia Gupta Rent 

Bank deposits with maturity more than 12 months 

Total 

Total 

Balance of Deposit against Flat cases and Aman Yadav are subject to confirmation. 

Note No. - 14 

INVENTORIES 

(As Taken, Valued & Certified by the Management of The Company) 

Closing Stock Including WIP & Material at Stte 

Land Parcels 

Note No . • 15 
TRADE RECEIVABLES (To the extent considered good) 

Secured, considered good 
Unsecured, considered good 
Doubtful 

(List enclosed) 
Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables 

0 Total 

Total 

Trade Receivables ageing schedule {As told by the Management) 
Particulars Outstanding for followlng periods from due date of Payment 

As At 31st March, 2025 

(I) Undisputed Trade Receivables • considered good 
(ii) I Jnriii:;putArl Tr~rlA RAr.Aivables • considered Doubtful 
(Iii) Disputed Trade Receivables - considered good 

(Iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - considered Doubtful 
Total 

Unbilled 

5006.63 

5006.63 

Less than 6 Months 
1 Year. 2 year 2 Year- 3 year 

6 Months - 1 ear 

5.58 

5.56 

('In Lakhs) 
A• At 31st Morch, 2025 

5012.19 

5012.19 

More than 3 years 

4\:1,:J\:I 

2.57 

U,6 1 

85.77 

6.73 

0.25 

8.03 

0.58 

9.13 

1.21 

169.71 

8347.53 
8681 .42 

1260.50 

17.09 

18,87 

1973.33 

661.49 

2634.82 

0.70 

8.60 

61 .54 

21.13 

0.07 

92.17 

184.22 

14976.39 

24.81 
15001.19 

5012.19 

5012.19 

Total 

5012.19 

5012.19 

Balance of Trade Receivables are subject to confirmation, The management has confirmed that during the year, No company has been stuck off, from which the company had made any transactions. 



VIBHOR VAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS AS AT 31st MARCH, 2025 
!fin Lakhsl Note No. - 10.1 

S.NO. PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK 
Opening Balances ADDITION DUE TO ADDITIONS DELETIONS AS AT UP TO ACCUMULATED FOR THE DEDUCTION UP TO AS AT 

DEPRECIATION 
DUE TO ADDITION 

of Holding OF NEW 
Company NEW SUBSIDIARY 31 .03.2025 31.03.2024 SUBSIDIARY YEAR 31.03.2025 31 .03.2025 

Office Building 132.64 132.64 59.95 3.54 63.49 69.15 

2 Plant & Equipments 240.54 - 240.54 209.00 5.71 214.71 25.83 

3 Furniture & Fixtures 187.75 187.75 175.65 0.86 176.50 11.25 

4 Vehicles - Others 676.43 15.52 52.94 639.01 493.75 52.01 50.30 495.47 143.54 

5 Office Equipments 186.10 0.65 186.75 176.30 0.32 176.62 10.13 

6 Computer 32.72 1.95 34.67 31 .05 0.26 31 .31 3.36 
WIP EMS INFRAHOME 

7 Office Equipments 1.76 1.76 0.44 0.20 - 0.63 1.13 

8 Computer 2.62 2.62 1.16 0.58 - 1.75 0.88 

9 Plant & Equipments - 1.25 1.25 0.09 0.09 1.16 

10 Furniture & Fixtures - 1.96 1.96 0.10 0.10 1.86 

TOTAL 1456.18 4.38 21 .33 52.94 1428.95 1145.69 1.60 63.67 50.30 1160.66 268.29 

~ 



VIBHORVAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTE 10.2: OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS <'in Lakhs) 
Particulars Software Goodwill Total 

Gross Carrying Value 
Balance as at March 31, 2024 43.34 - 43.34 
Additions for the year - 16.77 16.77 
Disposals -
Balance as at March 31, 2025 43.34 16.77 60.11 

-
Accumulated Depreciation 
Balance as at March 31, 2024 41.18 - 41.18 
Amortisation During the year - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2025 G 41.18 - 41.18 

Net Carrying value 
Balance as March 31,2025 2.17 16.77 18.94 

Note: 
During the year, the company has acquired 106153 shares of WIP lnfrahome Private Limited Formerly 
known as Luck Real Properties Private Limited) on 7th March 2025 by way of Purchase of shares from 
existing shareholders of the company and acquired 72347 shares from the company on 4th March 2025 . 
Thus acquired 178500 shares (51%) of WIP lnfrahome Private Limited and became the subsidiary w.e.f 
7th March 2025. Due to the acquisition occurring on March 7, 2025, and the impracticality of determining the 
subsidiary's profit for the period from March 7, 2025, to March 31, 2025, the full-year profit of Subsidiary, 
WIP lnfrahome Private Limited ( Formerly known as Luck Real Properties Private Limited) for the financial 
year ending March 31, 2025, has been consolidated and the calculation of Goodwill and Minority Interest is 
calculated accordingly. 

Note: 
During the year, the company has vjde its Retirement cum Reconstitution deed dated 5th September 2024 
has changed its profit sharing ratio from 1 O % to 51 % with effect from 1st April 2024 and hence WIP EMS 
lnfrahome ,the Partnership Firm has become Subsidiary of Vibhor Vaibhav lnfrahome Private Limited. 
However, no Purchase consideration has been paid by the company to partnership firm and hence no 
Goodwill is recognised on account of consolidation of Partnership Firm. 



VIBHOR VAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 

Note No. -12 
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) ('in Lakhs) 

Opening balance 
Recognised In Profit As At Movomont In Doforrod Tax Llabllitloa I /\Biota of Holding 

company & Loss March 31, 2025 

Deferred Tax Assets (A) 
Prop9rty, Plant ~nrl F~11ipm'lnt• 32.23 -1,33 30,90 
Provision for Emuluvee bemdils . 8.24 21 .77 30.01 

40.46 20.45 60.91 
Deferred Tax Liability (B) 
Property, Plant and Equipments - - -
Provision for Emplovee benefits - - -

- - -
Disclosed as Deferred Tax Assets (Net A-Bl 40.46 20.45 60.91 



VIBHOR VAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 

Note No. -16 

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash in Hand 

Note No. -17 

Bank deposits with original maturity less than 3 months 

Balances with Scheduled Banks 

l:lHQRT Tl:;~M hQAN$11! APVANGI:;$ 
Sundry/Other Advances (List enclosed) 

Loans and Advances to Suppliers & Others 

Secured, considered good 

Unsecured, considered good 
Doubtful 

(List enclosed) 

Less: Provision for doubtful Sundry I Other Advances 

Balances of Sundry/Other Advances are subjecJ to confirmation 

Total 

Total 

(%) 

100.00 

100.00 

<'in Lakhs) 
As At 31st March, 2025 

2058.18 

20fi8.18 

31.16 
1012.77 
869.54 

1913.48 

2058.18 
2058.18 

In the opinion of the board of directors, the aggregate value of short term loans and advances on realization will not be less than amount at which they are 

stated in the balance sheet. 

Note No. -18 

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

Accured Interest on FDR 

Prepaid CSR Expenses 

Staff Advance 

Income Tax Refundable 

Deposited with GOA - Under Protest 

Deposit with Electricity Department 

Security Deposits 

Prepaid Expenses 

Balance of GST Recoverable is subject to Confirmation. 

Total 

In the opinion of the board of directors, the aggregate value of other current assets on realization will not be less than amount at which they are 

stated in the balance sheet. 

72.06 
61 .50 
12.04 
83.88 

523.25 
2.08 
0.40 

3.44 
758.64 



VIBHOR VAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 

Note No. -19 
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

Sales & Other Income 
Add: GST 

Less: GST 

Note No. -20 
OTHER INCOME 

Interest (Received) on FDR 
Interest (Received) on Income Tax Refund 
Rent & Other Charges (Received) 
Interest (Received) on Electric Security 
Miscellaneous Income 
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 

Note No. -21 

COST OF REVENUE OPERATIONS 
Cost of Land & Building Construction 

Total 

Total 

Total 

('in Lakhs) 
For The Year Ended 

31.03.2025 

16982.89 

16982.89 

16982.89 

24.42 
0.00 

35.55 
7.16 
3.12 
1.99 

72.25 

24180.58 

24180.58 
Note: During the year, WIP EMS lnfrahome , the Partnership Firm and WIP lnfrahome Private Limited (Formerly Known as Luck Real Properties Private 
Limited became the subsidiary of Vibhor Vaibhav lnfrahome Private Limited. The opening stock of WIP EMS lnfrahome and WIP lnfrahome Private Limited of 
Rs 8752.44 Lacs and Rs 122.12 Lacs is adjusted in Cost of Revenue Operations for the purpose of consolidation 

Note No. -22 
CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK IN PROGRESS & STOCK IN TRADE 

Opening Stock :-
Opening Stock including WIP 

Closing Stock :-
Closing Stock including WIP 

Increase I Decrease In Finished & Semi-Finished Goods 

Note No. -23 

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 
Salaries & Other Benefits 
Directors' Salary & Sitting Fees 
Employers' Contribution to EPF 
Employers' Contribution to ESIC 
Gratuity 
Leave Encashment 
Staff Welfare 

Less : Cost Allocated to Cost of Construction 

Total 

Total 

2405.53 

2405.53 

14976.39 

14976.39 

-12570.86 

861.67 
114.25 
14.38 
4.50 

61 .18 
58.44 
14.16 

1128.58 
412.26 
716.33 



VIBHOR VAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 

Note No. -24 
FINANCE COSTS 

Bank Charges 

Finance Charges 

Interest (Paid) on Term Loan 

Interest (Paid) on Loans 

Interest (Paid) to Customers 
lntere9t (roid) on Govornmont Duoc 

I AS\S\ · r.ns;t Allnr.r:ttPrl tn r.nst nf r.nnstmr.tinn 

Note Nn • ?l'I 

OTHER EXPENSES 

Rent (Paid) 

Printing & Stationery 

Telephone & Mobile Charges 

Postage, Courier & Internet Charges 

Rates & Taxes 

Electricity & Generator Running Charges 

Travelling & Conveyance 

Repair & Maintenance 

Legal & Professional Charges 

Fees & Subscription 

Auditor Remuneration 

Insurance 

Miscellaneous Expenses 

Rebate and Discount 

Charity & Donation 

Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 

Business Promotion 

GST I VAT I Service Tax 

Fine & Penalty 

Interest Paid on delayed Paymensts to MSME Creditors 
Advertisement 

Total 

Total 

(f in Lal<ho) 
For The Year Ended 

31.03.2025 

15.63 
12.15 
69.04 
36.60 
16.82 
0.51 

rnn 7fi 
105.64 
45.12 

19.81 
5.02 
7.16 
1.18 
4.69 

40.45 
101.41 
37.74 
48.40 
10.73 
12.85 
4.98 
0.47 

13.33 
5.46 
7.22 

28.84 
2.88 
0.98 
1.94 

515.29 
870.82 



VIBHORVAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 

Note No. -26 
EARNING PER SHARE ('in Lakhs) 

Particulars 
Year ended 

March 31, 2025 
.. 

Net 1-'rom Afier Tax amlbut~bl~ tu th~ uwm:m1 ur LI 1~ cu111µw 1y 122!i.2@ 
Weighted Average Number of Shares at the end of Year 6765000 
Basic Earning Per Share 18.11 
NumP.rAtnr tn r.Alr.ul;;ite Dilut~d per 1:ih<:u1;1 1225.29 
Weighted Average Number of Shares at the end of Year 6765000 
Diluted Earning Per Share 18.11 



• VIBHOR VAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 

Note No. · 27 
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

A. List of the related parties and nature of relationship with whom transactions have taken place during the respective year 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

Name of The Party 
Key Managerial Personnel(KMP) Mr. Praveen Tyagi (Director) 

Mr. Vaibhav Tyagi (Director) 
Mr. Vibhor Tyagi (Director) 
Mr. Varun Aggarwal (Additional Independent Director) -

Subsidiaries WIP infrahome Private Limited (luck Real Properties Private Limited)« 
WIP EMS lnfrahome » 

Holding company WIP lnfratech Limited ( Vibhor Vaibav Infra Private Limited) 

Companies/Firm in which directors and their relative and Subsidiaries 
are interested Tyag Ready Mix , Director Interested 

Tyag Landscape Private Limited , Director interested 
Tyag Readymix Private Limited ,Director Interested 
WIPBCPLJV 
Urmila Devi Charitable Society , Director interested 
WIP Entertainment Private Limited ,Director interested 
Ashish Tomar, Partner in Subsiidiary, WIP EMS lnfrahome 
Ramveer Singh, Relative of Ashish Tomar 
Gajendra Parihar, Relative of Ashish Tomar . Smt Kritika Tomar, Relative of Ashish Tomar 
Nitin Gupta, Additional Director in Subsidiary, WIP lnfrahome Private Limited 
Pushpanjali Jewels (Prop Anjali Miltal), Additional Director in Subsidiary, WIP 
lnfrahome Private Limited 
Roopali Petro Sales (Prop Ganga Saran Sharma), Additional Director in 
Subsidiary, WIP lnfrahome Private Limited 
EMS Limited, Ashish Tomar is the Director of the comoanv. 

All the Related Party transactions are at Arm Length Pnce 

- Appointed on September 20, 2024 
«During the year, the company has acquired 106153 shares of WIP lnfrahome Private Limited on 7th March 2025 by way of Purchase of shares from existing 
shareholders of the company and acquired 72347 shares from the company on 4th March 2025 . Thus acquired 178500 shares (51 % ) of WIP lnfrahome Private 
Limited and became the subsidiary w.e.f 7th March 2025. As told by the management ,No valuation has been done for purchase/ allotment of shares . 
» During the year, the company has vide its Retirement cum Reconstitution deed dated 5th September 2024 has changed its profit sharing ratio from 1 O % to 51 % 
with effect from 1st April 2024. 
Praveen Tyagi , Vibhor Tyagi , Vaibhav Tyagi are Directors of WIP lnfrahome Private Limited , which is the Subsidiary of Vibhor Vaibhav lnfrahome Private Limited 
(Subsidiary of WIP lnfratech Limited). The transactions related to them with respect to WIP lnfrahome Private Limited are not shown in the table below for the year 



B. Related Party Transactions and Balances (~ in Lakhs) 
S.No. Particulars Year ended 

March 31, 2025 
A. I Transactions during the year 
(i) (Al Revenue 

Urmila Devi Charitable Society 23.09 
WIP lnfratech Limited 63.08 

Iii) (B) Other Income· Rental Income 
Tvag Readvmix Private Limited 1.20 
WIP-BCPLJV 1.80 
WIP lnfratech Limited 1.20 

(iii) (C) Direct Cost 
WIP lnfratech Limited 7996.94 
EMS Limited 1852.39 

(iv) (D) Fixed Assets Purchase 
WIP lnfratech Limited 1.96 

(v) (El Loan Taken 
Praveen Tvaai 417.70 
WIP lnfratech Limited 251 .00 
Nitin Guota 95.00 
Pushoaniali Jewels IProo Aniali Mittan 217.oo· 
Roopali Petro Sales (Prop Ganga Saran Sharma). 318.00 
Vaibhav Tvagi 40.66 
Vibhor Tyagi 40.66 
Ashish Tamar Partner Loan 60.00 

(vi) (F) Repayment of Loan taken 
Praveen Tyagi 1035.00 
Viabhav Tyagi 15.00 
WIP lnfratech Limited 251 .00 
Ramveer Singh 2495.00 
Ashish Tamar, Partner Loan 605.54 

. 
(viil (Gl Loan and Advances given 

WIP lnfratech Limited 523.00 

(viii) (H) Loans and Advances received back 
WIP lnfratech Limited 523.00 

(Ix) (I) Salary & Remuneration paid • Key Managerial Personnel 
Praveen Tvagi 78.00 
Vibhor Tyagi 36.00 

S.No. Particulars Year ended 
March 31, 2025 

B. (II) Outstanding Payables 
(il (Al Loan from Related parties 

Praveen Tvaai 186.44 
Pushpaniali Jewels (Proo Aniali Mittan 217.00 
Roooali Petro Sales (Proo Ganga Saran Sharma). 318.00 
Nitin Guota 95.00 
Gaiendra Parihar 5.60 
Kritika Tamar 18.00 
Ramveer Sinah 3815.00 
Vaibhav Tvagi 25.66 
Vibhor Tvagi " 40.66 
Ashish Tamar Partner Loan 661 .50 

(ii) IBI Salarv payable -Kev Managerial Personnel 
Praveen Tvagi 4.45 
Vibhor Tvagi 2.28 

(iii) (Cl Trade Payables 
Tyag Readvmix Private Limited 31 .96 
Tvag Readvmix 88.13 
WIP lnfratech Limited 1250.40 
EMS Limited 1Ll2£l 7Ll 
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VIBHOR VAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 

NntR No. · ?.II 
6EOMENT INFOllMATION 

The Group is enflafled in the business of Real Estate. Based on similarity of activities, risk and reward structure, orr;ianisation structure and internal 
reporting system , the company has structured its operations into single operating segment and hence there is no reportable segment as per AS-17 
"SeamPnt RPrnrtina" 

Note No. -29 
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES <'in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31,2025 March 31,2024 

A) Disputed claims/levies in respect of Sales Tax: 
- Reversal of input tax credit - -
- Regular Assessment Order passed - -

B) Disputed claims/levies in respect of excise Duty/Goods and Services Tax: 
- Availability of input credit - -
- Excise demand on excess I shortcic;ies - -
- Pemllty - -

C) Disputed claims/levies in respect of Income Tax - -
Dl Others- Bank Guarantees 56.39 56.39 

Total 56.39 56.39 



VIBHOR VAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 

Note No. -30 
EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS 

Gratuity & Leave Encashment - The Present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Project Unit Credit Method as per 
AS 15 to determine the present value of Defined Benefit Obligations and related Current Service Cost and, where applicable, Past Service Cost. It shou Id 
be noted that valuation do not affect the ultimatr cost of the plan, only the timing of when the benefit costs are recognised. 

Interest cost: It is the increase during the period in the present value of the defined benefit obligation which arises because the benefits are one period 
closure to settlement. 

Current Service Cost: it is the increase in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from employee service in the current period . . 
Actuarial Gain or Loss: it comprises of the following two components 
1. Experience adjustments : The effect of differences between the previous actuarial assumptions and what has actually occurred. 
2. The effect of changes in actuarial assumptions. 

Curtailment Cost : 
It is the cost that arises due to an event that significantly reduces the expected years of future service of present employees or eliminates for a 
significant number of employees the accrual of defined benefits of some or all of their future services. 
Settlement Cost : 
It is the cost that arises due to an event where as enterprise enters into a transaction that eliminates all the further obligations for part or all of the 
benefits provided under a defined benefit plan. 
Expected Rate of Return : 
The expected return on assets over the accounting period, based on an assumed rate of return. The same is determined by considering the yeild 
earned in past as well as current prevailing yeild . 
Actual Rate of Return : 

The return earned by the accumulated fund assets in a year due to interest, dividends, and realized and unrealized changes in fair market value of 
plan assets. 

Gratuity I' In Lakhs) 

Particulars 
As at March 31,2025 

Current Non Current Total 
Gratuity 
Present value of defined benefit obligation 17.09 122.09 139.18 
Total employee benefit obligations 17.09 122.09 139.18 

i)Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of gratuity obligations: 

Particulars 
Year ended 

March 31, 2025 
Net Liability as at the beginning of the period/Year 

82.18 
Net Expenses in Profit & Loss account 61 .18 
Benefits Paid 4.17 
Net Liability as at the end of the period/Year 

139.18 

Present value of Gratuity Obligation as at the end of the Period/ Year 
(A) 139.18 

ii) Expenses recognised in P fit&L ro 1 oss di thPid/ ur ng e er o year: 

Particulars 
Year ended 

March 31, 2025 
Current service cost 17.50 
Past service cost 16.10 
Interest cost 5.87 
Expected Return on Plan Asset -
Curtailment Cost -
Settlement Cost -
Net Actuarial aain/loss on the Obliaation 21 .71 

Expense recognised on the statement of Profit & Loss . 61.18 

iii) Changes in Benefit Obligations 

Particulars 
Year ended 

March 31, 2025 
Opening Defined benefit Obligation 82.18 
Current service cost 17.50 
Past service cost 16.10 
Interest cost 5.87 
Net Actuarial gain/loss on the Obligation 21 .71 
Benefits Paid 4.17 

Closing Defined benefit Obligation 139.18 



VIBHORVAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 

iv) Net benefit asset/ (liability) recognised in the balance sheet 

Particulars Yoaromtod 
March 31, 2025 

Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the period I 
Year 139.18 
Less: Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period /Year 

-
Net benefit liability/(asset) '""·'o 

iv) Principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the Company's plan are shown below: 

Particulars Year ended 
March 31, 2025 

Discount Rate 6.75%/6.80% 
Salary Growth Rate 5.00% 
Normal Age of Retirement 60 Years 
Withdawal Rate 5%/2% 
Mortalitv Rate 100% of IALM 2012-14 

Notes: 

(1) The discount rate indicated above reflects the estimated timings and currency of benefit payments. It is based on the yield/rates available on 
applicable bonds as on the current valuation date. 

(2) The Salary growth indicated above is the Company's best estimate of a increase in salary of the employees in future years, determined considering the 
general trend in inflation, seniority, promotions , pas! experience and other relevant factors such as demand and supply in employment market. 

Particulars 

(a) Impact of Discount rate on defined benefit obligation 

Increased by 1.00% 

(b) Impact of Salary Escalation rate on defined benefit obligation 

Increased by 1.00% 

(c) Impact of Attrition rate on defined benefit obligation 

Increased by 50.00% 

(d) Impact of Mortality rate on defined benefit obligation 

Increased by 10.00% 

Year ended 
March 31, 2025 

128.00 

151.00 

142.90 

139.30 

The above sensitivity analysis are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, 
and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial 
assumptions the same method i.e. projected unit credit method has been applied as that used for calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the 
balance sheet. 

Defined benefit liability and employer contributions 

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 8/13 years 
The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted gratuitv is as follows: 

Particulars 
Year ended 

March 31, 2025 
Less than a year 17.10 
More than 1 to 5 year 51.70 
More than 5 to 1 O year 46.70 
More than 1 O years 176.30 



VIBHORVAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 

Leave Encashment 

Particulars A<> <!l M~11,,h 0 I ,!010 
Current Non C'iirrent Total 

Leave Encashment 
Present value of defined benefit obliaation 18.87 121 .98 140.85 
Total emolovee benefit obliaations 11Ul7 121.llts 140.85 

iv) Principal assumptions used in determining Leave Encashment obligations for the Company's plan are shown below: 

Particulars 
Year ended 

March 31, 2025 
Discount Rate 6.75%/6.80% 
Salary Growth Rate . 5.00% 
Normal Age of Retirement 60 Years 
Withdawal Rate 5%/2% 
Mortality Rate 100% of IALM 2012-14 

-

Notes: 

(1) The discount rate indicated above reflects the estimated timimg and currency of benefit payments. It is based on the yield/rates available on applicable 
bonds as on the current valuation date. 

(2) The Salary growth indicated above is the Company's best estimate of a increase in salary of the employees in future years, determined considering the 
general trend in inflation, seniority, promotions , past experience and other relevant factors such as demand and supply in employment market etc. 

Particulars 
Year ended 

March 31, 2025 
(a) Impact of Discount rate on defined benefit obligation 
Increased by 1.00% 132.14 

(b) Impact of Salary Escalation rate on defined benefit obligation 151 .00 
Increased by 1.00% 

(c) Impact of Attrition rate on defined benefit obligation 143.34 
Increased by 50.00% . 
(d) Impact of Mortality rate on defined benefit obligation 140.89 
Increased by 10.00% 

The above sensitivity analysis are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, 
and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial 
assumptions the same method i.e. projected unit credit method has been applied as that used for calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the 
balance sheet. 

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation 1s 6/9 years 
The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted Leave Encashment is as follows: 

Year ended 
Particulars March 31, 2025 

Less than a year 18.87 
More than 1 to 5 year 76.83 
More than 5 to 1 O year 30.85 
More than 10 vears 129.59 

As valued by Actuarial Valuation Officer - Mr Vichitra Malhotra (KP Actuaries and Consultants LLP) 



VIBHOR VAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 

Note No. -31 
PAYABLE TO MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES 

Details dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and 
Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006) 

(fin Lakhs) 
Particulars 

i) The principal amount and the interest due 
thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at 
the end of each accounting period/ year 

-- Principal amount due to micro and small 
enterprises 
-- Interest due on above 

ii)The amount of interest paid by the buyer in 
terms of section 16, of the MSMED Act,2006 
along with the amounts of the payment made 
to the supplier beyond the appointed day 
during each accounting period/ year 

iii) The amount of interest due and payable for 
the period of delay in making payment(which 
have been paid but beyond the appointed day 
during the year)but without adding the interest 
specified under MSMED Act, 2006 

iv) The amount of interest accrued and 
remaining unpaid at th end of each accounting 
period/ year 

v) The amount of further interest remaining 
due and payable even in the succeeding 
years,until such date when the interest dues as 
above are actually paid to the small enterprise 
for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible 
expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED 
Act, 2006 

As At 
31-Mar-25 

45.11 

1.94 

Disclosure of payable to vendors as defined under the "Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprise Development Act, 2006" is based on the information provided by the Company 
regarding the status of registration of such vendors under the said Act, 
intimation received from them on requests made by the Company. 



VIBHORVAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 

Note No. -32 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) 

('in Lakhs) 
Information in respect of CSR Expenditure required to be spent by the company 

Particulars 
As At 

March 31,2025 
Gross Amount required to be spent by the company during the 
year 7.22 
Amount of expenditure incurred 48.50 
Shortfall/(Excess) at the end of the year -41.28 
Total of previous year shortfall/(Excess) -
Reason for shortfall NIL 
Nature of CSR Activities Welfare of Old age persons in 

Old Age Home by Setting up 
Orphanages 

~-



VIBHOR VAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 

tlat1 tJ 1, 00 
AODl'r'ldNAL RE:~ULATbRY INFU~IVIA llUN 

Holding Company • Vlbhor Valbhav lnfrahome Private Limited ·The title deeds of all the immovable properties of Project lands, except land of Projects WIP 
Mangal & WIP Addresses, Greater Noida (W), are held in the name of Company. Title deeds of land of Project WIP Mangal is in the name of Tyag Landscape 

(i) Private Limited on which Joint Venture was made to develop the project between both the companies and the Title deeds of land of Project WIP Addresses, 
Gn1ater Nolda (W) I In thP. ""m" nf I ntus SRS Buildlech Private Limited on which Join\ Development A~reemenl was made to develop the project between both 
ll 1t11.11111111111ltm. r MtllW1r, 111~ 11 1'1 1~111~ ~n~ il9 Q4pojdjorioo hao not rovoluod any of ito Flroporty1Rlant 1md iquipmlilnt ~nr1 intAnaiht11 R~§AI~ '111nna thA pAr inrl 

(ii) The Holding Company and its Subsidiaries has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the reporting years. 

(iii) Loans and Advances granted to Promoters, Directors, KMP and Related Parties: The Group has not made investments in, except Partnership/joint 
vtmlur.,s/huhJing/subsidiaries, but provided guarantee or security for tho holding company and has granted any loan& or advances; during the year in the nature of 
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year. 

(iv) Th•r• 11ru no proooodln\JD initiotecl or p<111r1ina ROAin~t lhl'I f;lrn11p fnr hnlrlina Any hAnAmi nrnnnrty 1mr1r.r lhn l'lnn11mi Tr11nA11kli1m~ IPr11hiPil i11nl Air\. wee (45 of 
1988). 

The Holding eortt~illlY ilhd II~ l>Ut!$11:mtrlii$ Hii~ tlUl tYlll!lt wu1k1t1y e11µ1ltll 111 1 111~ lit 1:1.1.1..1:1ss ur nu1:1 u u11:1 ruµcbd li r 1>yy11>yolc. rrv111 bonito and athar finonaial 
(v) IHt!l!utlbH~ bH 111!! UY~I~ UI ~l!Clll llY ur t;UI I HI JI <iSSl:ilS. 

(vi) The Group is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender. 

{vii) The t5roup has not Mlt111!d lhltl llhY lr!lh~l!t:tlttHY WIU1 etJlllµUllll:JS SU UC~ Utf UI IU!ll ~aLllut I !40 ul ll 11: Qui 1111~11 l6d Aul, 1!010. 

(viii) The Group do not have any charge to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period. 

(ix) (a) The Group has not advanced or loaned or in11ested any funds (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of Funds) or in any other 
persons or entities including foreign entities with the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise that the intermediary shall , whether directly or 
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified In any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company or provide any guarantee, security or the 
like on behalf of the ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(b) That no funds have been received by the group from any persons or entity including foreign entities with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding 
Party or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(c) That we had considered reasonable and appropriate audit procedures, in the circumstances based on such audit procedures nothing has come to our notice that 
caused us to believe that the representations under sub clause (a) and (b) contain any misstatement. 

(x) Balance of Unsecured Loans, Other Long Term Liabilities, Security Deposits (Received) I (Paid). Deposit against Joint Venture (Received) I (Paid). Trade 
Payables, Other Current Liabilities including Advance from Customers, Non-Current Investments, Other Non-Current Assets, Trade Receivables, Short Term 
Loans & Advances, Other Current Assets, Direct Cost, Sales & Other Income as per GST, GST Payable I Recoverable have been taken at their book value and 
are subject to confirmation and reconciliation. 

Note 1 to 36 form part of Consolidated Financial Statement 

Place : Ghazlabad 
Date : 26/05/2025 

uD1N: ~so~s l.fg3B M H z..:J ;c ':J-6 -:r-B 

'~'"""""'"""~· ..... ~ . 
~ ~ ... , 

DIRECTOR 
Din No:00834200 Din No:01797558 



VIBHORVAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTE: 34 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS Rl!!;q\.llR!!!;P \,INP~R ~~H~PUJ.,~ Ill PF TH~ CQMPANIJ;';~ ACT ~Qrn 
OF ENTITIES CONSOLIDATED AS SUBSIDIARIES 

r allowing is the share of Net Assets and rrofit or Loss of the entities which have been consolidated for preparation of the restated consolidated su n1111ci1 y 
statements for the Financial Year ended March 31 ,2025 · 

Name of Entity 

A) 1-'are"t C0Mp111~y 
Vibl10r Vaibhav lnfrahome Private Limited 
(Excluding the Profit of WI P EMS Infra home) 
B) Subsidiaries 

WIP lnfrahome Private Limited (Formerly known 
as Luck Real Properties Private Limited) 
WIP EMS lnfrahome (Partnership Firm) 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 
Other Adjustments 

C) Non Controlling Interests in Subsidiaries 

WIP lnfrahome Private Limited (Formerly known 
as Luck Real Properties Private Limited) 
WIP EMS lnfrahome (Partnership Firm) 

Total 

Net Assets i.e Total Assets 
minus total liabilities 

As % of Consolidated Net 
Assets 

Amount 

YY.76% 5740.04 

0.51% 29.33 
12.08% 694.91 

112% 6464.28 

112% 6464.28 
7.89% 453.83 

-0.25% -14.37 
-19.98% -1149.83 

5753.91 

('in Lakhs) 
Share in Profit & Loss 

As % of Consolidated 
Profit and Loss 

1.20% 

2.22% 
191 .51% 

195% 

195% 
0.00% 

-1 .09% 
-93.84% 

100% 

Amount 

14.68 

27.21 
2346.59 

2388.45 

2388.45 
0.00 

-13.33 
-1149.83 

1225.29 



VIBHORVAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 
Note No 35. RATIO ANALYSIS 

Ratio Methodology 
For the Year ended 

Variance(%) Explanation of variance more than 25% 
31.03.2025 31.03.2024 

Current Ratio Total Current Assets over Total Current 1.82 - -
Liabilities 

Debt-Equity Ratio Debt over Total Shareholder Equity 1.04 - -

Debt- Service Coverage Ratio EBITDA over Debt Service (Interest & Lease 6.39 - -
Payments+ Principal Repayments) During the financial year 2024-2025, Vibhor 

Vaibhav lnfrahome Private Limited became a 
Return on Equity Ratio PAT over Total average Equity 0.43 - - holding company for the first time. As there . . were no subsidiaries in the previow~ financial 

year (FY 2023-2024), no consolidated 
Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of goods sold over Average Inventory 1.55 - - financial statements were prepared for that 

period. 

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio Revenue from Operations over Average Trade 6.78 - - Accordingly, the current year's consolidated 
Receivables 

financial statements do not have comparative 
figures for the preceding year. As such, it is 

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio Cost of Revenue operations over Average 14.21 - -
not practicable to present year-on-year 

Trade Payables 
variances or perform comparative analysis 

with the previous financial year in the 
Net Capital Turnover Ratio Revenue from operations over Average 3.04 - -

consolidated financial statements. 
Working Capital (i.e Total Current assets 
less Total current liabilitiesJ 

Net Profit Ratio Net Profit over Revenue from operations O.Q? - -

Return on Capital employed Ratio/ Return on Profit before tax & Interest (PBIT) over 0.27 - -
Investment Average Capital employed (i.e Total 

Shareholders' Eauitv and Debts) 

~ 



VIBHOR VAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U70101DL2007PTC170268 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE 
YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2025 

Note No: 36 

A. Corporate Information 
Vibhor Vaibhav lnfrahome Private Limited is a Company incorporated on November 07 , 2007. 
The Corporate identification number of the company is U70101DL2007PTC170268 . The 
Company is engaged in the business of Real Estate & Renting Services - Operating of Real 
Estate of Self Owned Buildings (Residential & Non Residential). 

B. Significant Accounting Policies 
1. Basis of accounting :-

A) These Consolidated financial statements have been prepared and presented 
under the historical cost convention and evaluated on a going concern basis 
using the accrual system of accounting in accordance with the Accounting 
Principles Generally Accepted in India (Indian GAAP) including the Accounting 
Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

2. Basis of Consolidation 
The Company consolidates all entities which are controlled by it. The Company 
establishes control when; it has power over the entity, is exposed, or has rights, to 
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect the 
entity's returns by using its power over relevant activities of the entity . 

. Entities controlled by the Company are consolidated from the date control 
commences until the date control ceases. 

The financial statements of the Group companies are consolidated on a line-by­
line basis and all inter-company transactions, balances, income and expenses are 
eliminated in full on consolidation. However for the purpose of consolidation, the 
partnership Firms in which the company has more than 51 % share are considered 
as Subsidiary as per AS -21 and all the assets, liabilities, income and expenses 
are consolidated line by line. The partner's capital account of entity other than the 
company is consldered as Unsecured Loan or Advances in the Consolidated 
Financial Statement for the purpose of consolidation. 



Minority Interest in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in 
the consolidated statement of profit and loss and consolidated balance sheet 
respectively. Minority Interest in net profits I losses of consolidated subsidiaries 
tor the year 1s 1denbhed and adjusted against the income in order to arrive at the 
net income attributable to the owners of the Parent. Their share of net assets is 
identified and presented in the consolidated balance sheet separately. Where 
accumulated losses attributable to the minorities are in excess of their equity, in 
the absence of the contractual I legal obligation on the minorities, the same is 
accounted for by fhe Parent, except where there is a contractual/ legal obligation 
on minority interests. 

Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognised at 
cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's share of the post­
acquisition profits or losses of the investee in profit and loss. 

Excess of acquisition cost over the carrying amount of the Parent's share of 
equity of the acquiree at the date of acquisition is recognised as goodwill. In 
cases where the share of the equity in the acquiree as on the date of acquisition 
is in excess of acquisition cost, such excess of share in equity is recognised as 
'Capital reserve' and classified under 'Reserves and Surplus'. The Parent's share 
of equity in the subsidiary is determined on the basis of book values of assets and 
liabilities as per the financial statements of the subsidiary as at the date of 
acquisition. 

3. Use of Estimates :-
The preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with Indian GAAP 
requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income 
and expenses during the period/year. The Management believes that the estimates used in 
preparation of the Financial Statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could 
differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the 
estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known I materialize. 

4. Revenue Recognition :-

Holding Company : Vibhor Vaibhav lnfrahome Private Limited 
The company is having seven projects namely WIP Addresses, WIP Assets, WIP Style 
WIP Mangal, WIP Nest I WIP Niwas and WIP Addresses {Greater Noida (W)}. 
VVIP Addresses, VVIP Assets, VVIP Style: 
During the year, sales of tl:le above said projects are recognized on actual basis, as the 
construction on the project has been completed except certain work, i.e., finishing/interior 
work of the flats. Up to 31.03.2018 sales were booked on application of percentage 
completion method after reducing EMI paid to customers. 
During the period, Sale deeds of certain flats/shop/Plots are made. However proceeds/sales 
of these was booked through application of Percentage completion method . 
VVIP Mangal, VVIP Nest I WIP Niwas : 
Sales are booked on the basis of application of percentage completion method (POCM). 



VVIP Addresses {Greater Noida(W)} : 
Revenue will be recognized on the basis of application of percentage completion method 
(POCM). During the year, revenue was not recognized as the conditions required for 
percentage completion method was not full filled. Details/Input required for Percentage 
Completion Method has been taken as per Certificate issued by the Management of the 
company. 

Subsidiary CVVIP EMS lnfrahome) 
Sales are booked on application of percentage completion method. Expenses and Income 
considered payable and receivable respectively are accounted for on accrual basis. Details 
for calculation of Sales and Closing WIP as per percentage completion method has been 
given and certified by the partners of the Firm. 

5. Other Income :-
Interest income is accounted on accrual basis. Income other than interest income is 
accounted for when right to receive such income is established. 

6. Property.Plants & Equipment :­
Tangible Assets 
Property, Plants & Equipment are stated at their original cost of acquisition including taxes, 
freight and other incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of the concerned 
assets less depreciation till date. 
Subsequent expenditure incurred on an item of property, plant and equipment is added to 
the book value of that asset only if this increases the future benefits from the existing asset 
beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. 

Depreciation methods. estimated useful lives and residual value 
Depreciation on assets is provided on written down method at the rates and in the manner 
prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.Schedule II to the companies Act 
2013 prescribes the useful lives for various class of assets. For certain class of assets, 
based on technical evaluation and assessment, Management believes that the useful lives 
adopted by it reflect the period over which these assets are expected to be used. 

Accordingly for those assets, the useful lives estimated by the management are different 
from those prescribed in the Schedule. Management's estimates of the useful lives for 

. I ff d t . b I various c asses o 1xe asse s are as given eow:-
Assets Useful life 

Plant & Machinery 15 years 
Office Equipment 5 years 
Building 30 years 
Motor Vehicles 8 years 
Computer 3 years 
Furniture & Fixtures 10 years 

Intangible Assets 
The cost of intangible asset comprises its purchase cost including any taxes and directly 
attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use. It is accounted as 
purchase price less amortization, if any. 



7. Impairment of Assets:-
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable 
value. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's net selling price and its value in use. 
Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the 
continuing use of the asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. Net selling price 
is the amount obtainable from sale of the asset in an arm's length transaction between 
knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal. As told by the management of the 
company, no impairment loss is recognized during the year as there are no indicators of 
impairment found in the company. 

8. Cash and Cash Equivalents·:-
Cash and cash equivalents comprises Cash-in-Hand, Short-term Deposits and Balance in 
Current Accounts with Banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an original 
maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that 
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant 
risk of changes in value. 

9. Investments :-
1 nvestments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one 
year from the date on which such investments are made, are classified as current 
investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments. Investments are 
stated at cost. 

1 O. Inventories :-
Holding Company (Vibhor Vaibhav lnfrahome Private Limited) 
Inventories are valued as under:-
VVIP Addresses, VVIP Assets, VVIP Style : 
Inventories of unsold flats and are valued on cost price including direct & indirect expenses 
as the major portion of the job is completed. 
VVIP Mangal, VVIP Nest I WIP Niwas : 
Inventories of Raw Materials, components, construction materials, stores, spares and loose 
tools and are valued at cost. Project and Construction work in progress are valued at cost 
including direct & indirect expenses till a major portion of the job is completed and thereafter 
also at cost. Cost includes direct & indirect expenses includes applicable borrowing cost 
vide policy relating to borrowing costs. 
Property/developed land are valued at cost. Cost includes direct & indirect expenses and 
also includes applicable borrowing cost vide policy relating to borrowing costs. 
VVIP Addresses {Greater Noida(W)} : 
Inventories of Raw Materials, components, construction materials, stores, spares and loose 
tools and are valued at cost. Project and Construction work in progress are valued at cost 
including direct & indirect expenses till a major portion of the job is completed and thereafter 
also at cost. Cost includes" direct & indirect expenses includes applicable borrowing cost 
vide policy relating to borrowing costs. 
Property/developed land are valued at cost. Cost includes direct & indirect expenses and 
also includes applicable borrowing cost vide policy relating to borrowing costs. 

\ 



Subsidiary (VVIP EMS lnfrahome) 
Inventories are valued as under:-
Raw Materials, components, construction materials, stores, spares and loose tools are 
valued at cost. Project and Construction work in progress are valued at cost including direct 
& indirect expenses till a major portion of the job is completed and thereafter also at cost. 
Cost includes direct & indirect expenses includes !:lPPlicable borrowing cost vide policy 
ml~tinO to borrowing GoBtE> Propt:trty d" vt'lopt'.td land art::t valu1:1d at oor.t. ~ 

11 . Employee Benefits:-
The Group provides for the various benefits plans to tha amployaas. These are categorized 
i11lo Denned Benefits Plans and Defined Contributions Plans. Derined contribution µh:::111s 
includes the amount paid by the group towards the liability for Provident fund to tho 
employees provident fund organization and Employee State Insurance fund in respect of 
ESI and defined benefits plans includes the retirement benefits, such as gratuity and Leave 
Encashment. 

a. In respect Defined Contribution Plans, contribution made to the specified fund based on 
the services rendered by the employees are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss in the 
year in which services are rendered by the employee. 

b. Liability in respect of Defined Long Term benefit plan is determined at the present value 
of the amounts payable determined using actuarial valuation techniques performed by an 
independent actuarial at each balance sheet date using the projected unit credit methods. 
Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gain and losses, the effects of assets ceiling (if 
applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding interest), is reflected immediately in the 
statement of Financial Position with a charge or credit recognized in other comprehensive 
income in the period in which they occur. Past Service cost is recognized in the statement of 
profit & loss in the period of plan amendment. It is accounted on the basis of Actuarial 
Valuation report and the same was charged to the statement of profit & Loss and provision 
has been made based on the certified actuarial report. Actuarial gain and losses in respect 
of post employment benefits. are charged to the statement of profit & Loss 

c. Liabilities for short term employee benefits are measured at undiscounted amount of the 
benefits expected to be paid and charged to Statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which 
the related service is rendered. 

12. Earning Per Share:-
Basic earning per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) after tax (including the post 
tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity share 
outstanding during the period. Diluted earning per share is computed by dividing the profit/ 
(loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for 
dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) 
relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity 
shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity 
shares. However the basic and dilutive EPS of the company are same as there are no 
options, warrants or any dilutive potential equity shares during the year. Refer Note No 26 of 
Standalone Financial Statement for calculation of EPS 



13. Taxation & Deferred Tax:-
lncome taxes are accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-22) -
"Accounting for taxes on income", notified under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 
2014. Income tax comprises of both current and deferred tax. Current tax is measured on 
the basis of estimated taxable income and tax credits computed in accordance with the 
provisions of the Income T::J)( Act, ·195·1 _ The tax effect of the timing difference5 that result 
lJl:!LWl:!l::HI letxC1l.Jll:! irtcur rn::! i::111LI accuu11lir 1y i11cume and are capable of rever~al in one ur more 
subsequent periods are recorded as a deferred tax asset or deferred tax liability. They are 
measured using substantially enacted tax rates and tax regulations as of the Balanco Sheet 
date. Deferred tax assets arising mainly on account of brought forward losses and 
u11dl.J~urb~d d~pr~ci~tion under taA: laws, are recogni:z:ed, only if there i! virtual certainty of 
its realization, supported by convincing evidence. Deferred tax assets on account of other 
timing differences are recognized only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty of its 
realization. 

14. Foreign Exchange Transaction:-
Foreign Currency transactions are booked at the rate prevailing at the time of transaction 
and any Gain/loss arising 0°ut of fluctuations in exchange rate is accounted for at the year 
end as per AS-11 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. There are no 
Foreign transactions in the company during the year. 

15. Segment Reporting :-
The Group is engaged in the business of Real Estate, based on similarity of activities, risk 
and reward structure, organisation structure and internal reporting system, the company has 
structured its operations into single operating segment and hence there is no reportable 
segment as per AS-17 "Segment Reporting". 

16. Provisions. Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:- (As-29) 
Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events' 
and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. 
Contingent Liabilities is disclosed in Notes to the account for:-
(i) Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the 

control of the company Qr 
(ii) Present Obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of 

resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of 
the obligation cannot be made. 

(iii) Bank Guarantee 
Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statement since this may result in the 
recognition of the income that may never be realized. 
Refer Note 29 of Consolidated Financial Statement. 
General: 
Except wherever stated, accounting policies are consistent with the generally accepted 
accounting principles and have been consistently applied. 



(B) Notes on Financial Statements 
1. The detail of the parties in the Form of MSME and Non MSME has been provided by the 

Management. Further the management has also confirmed that during the period No 
Company has been Stuck Qff, from which the Company had done any transactions. 

2. Previous years; figures have been regrouped/ recast to make them comparable with the 
current period figures. 

3. Holding Company- Vibhor Vaibhav lnfrahome Private Limited 
The title deeds of all the immovable properties of Project lands, except land of Projects 
WIP Mangal & WIP Addresses, Greater Noida 0/V), are held in the name of Company. 
Title deeds of land of Project WIP Mangal is in the name of Tyag Landscape Private 
Limited on which Joint Venture was made to develop the project between both the 
companies and the Title deeds of land of Project WIP Addresses, Greater Noida (W) is in 
the name of Lotus SRS Buildtech Private Limited on which Joint Development Agreement 
was made to develop the project between both the companies. Further, the company has 
not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets during the 
period. 

4. No proceedings have been initiated I or are pending, during the period against the Group as 
on 31st March 2025 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions 
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules thereon. 

5. The Group has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or in the payment of interest to their 
lenders. 

6. The Holding company is having one layer of Subsidiaries as defined under Companies 
(Restriction on Number of Layers) Rules, 2017. 

7. The Company has not done any arrangements as per section 230 to 237 of the Companies 
. Act, 2013. 

8. The Company does not deal in Crypto Currencies during the Period. 

9. The Holding and Subsidiary company has no working capital limit and thus is not required to 
submit statements with banKs and other financial institutions. 

1 O. There was no transaction that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the 
period in tax assessments under the Income Tax Act. 

11. Balance of Unsecured Loans, Other Long Term Liabilities, Security Deposits (Received) I 
(Paid), Deposit against Joint Venture (Received) I (Paid), Trade Payables, Other Current 
Liabilities including Advance from Customers, Non-Current Investments, Other Non-Current 
Assets, Trade Receivables, Short Term Loans & Advances, Other Current Assets, Direct 
Cost, Sales & Other Income as per GST, GST Payable I Recoverable have been taken at 
their book value and are subject to confirmation and reconciliation. 



12. During the year, the company h~s acquired 1.06, 153 shares of WIP lnfrahome Private 
Limited Formerly known as Luck Real Properties Private Limited) on 7th March 2025 by 
way of Purchase of shares from existing shareholders of the company and acquired 
72,347 shares from the company on 4th March 2025. Thus acquired 1,78,500 shares (51% 
) of WIP lnfrahome Private Limited and became the subsidiary w.e.f 7th March 2025. Due 
to the acquisition occurring on March 7, 2025, and the impracticality of determining the 
subsidiary's profit for the pe'riod from March 7, 2025, to March 31, 2025, the full-year profit 
of Subsidiary, WIP lnfrahome Private Limited (Formerly known as Luck Real Properties 
Private Limited) fur Llie financial year ending March 31, 2025, has been consolidated and 
the calculation of Goodwill and Minority Interest is calculated accordingly. 

13. During the year, the company has vide its Retirement cum Reconstitution deed dated 5th 
September 2024 has changed its profit sharing ratio from 10 % to 51% with effect from 1st 
April 2024 and hence WIP EMS lnfrahome ,the Partnership Firm has become Subsidiary of 
Vibhor Vaibhav lnfrahome Private Limited. However, no Purchase consideration has been 
paid by the company to partnership firm and hence no Goodwill is recognised on account of 
consolidation of Partnership Firm. 

14. During the year, WIP EMS lnfrahome , the Partnership Firm and WIP lnfrahome Private 
Limited (Formerly Known as Luck Real Properties Private Limited) became the subsidiary of 
Vibhor Vaibhav lnfrahome Private Limited. The opening stock of WIP EMS lnfrahome and 
WIP lnfrahome Private Limited of Rs 8752.44.00 Lacs and Rs 122.12 Lacs is adjusted in 
Cost of Revenue Operations for the purpose of consolidation. 

15. The Company has consolidated its financial statements for the first time during the financial 
year 2024-2025, pursuant to the acquisition/control over one or more subsidiaries during 
the year. As there were no subsidiaries in the previous financial year (FY 2023-2024), a 
consolidated cash flow statement was not required or prepared for that year. Accordingly, 
the consolidated Financial Statement and consolidated cash flow statement for the year 
ended March 31, 2025, does not include comparative figures for the previous financial year. 
The consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025, are the first such 
statements prepared by the Company. As per the requirements of AS 3, the cash flow 
statement should present comparative information for the preceding period. Due to the 
absence of such comparatives, it is not practicable to prepare a consolidated cash flow 
statement for the current year. The Company's standalone cash flow statement for the year 
ended March 31, 2025, is presented separately in the Standalone financial statements. The 
Company will present consolidated cash flow statements with comparative figures in 
subsequent financial years. 

16.As told by the management of the company, in some cases company is charging/depositing 
GST on actual amount received from customers basis and in some cases GST is being 
charged/deposited on due basis. Further No GST has been charged on fresh sales on 
certain projects as the management has told that project has been completed except certain 
work, i.e. finishing/interior work of the flats is pending. However no reconciliation of GST is 
provided. The management has told that on completion of the Projects, Turnover and GST 
will automatically be reconciled. 



17. Cost of Land, Construction and its other expenditure has been arrived by adding purchr:isAs, 
Labor Charges, Finance Charges for Project and Other expenditure directly related to the 
project. 

18. P t t A d"t aymen s o u 1 ors: 
Auditors Remuneration 2024-25 

Audit Fees 10,85,000/-

Tax Audit Fees . 2,00,000/-

Total 12,85,000/-

19.As certified by the directors, all amounts in the Balance Sheet relating to Sundry Creditors, 
Unsecured Loans, Deposits, Loans and advances are shown at net realizable value or net 
payable as the case may be. · 

20.As certified by Company that it has received written representation from all the Directors, 
That Companies in which they are Directors had not defaulted in terms of section 164 (2) of 
the Companies Act, 2013, and that representation of Directors taken in Board that None of 
the Director is disqualified from being appointed as Director of the Company. 

21.All assets and liabilities are presented as Current or Non-current as per criteria set out in 
Revised Schedule VI to the Company's Act, 1956 Notified by the Ministry of Corporate 
affairs vide Notification No. S0447(E) Dated 28th Feburary, 2011 and S0653(E) Dated 30th 
March, 2011. Based on the nature of operation of the company and realization from the 
trade receivable, the company has ascertained its operating cycle of less than 12 months. 
Accordingly 12 months period has been considered for the purpose of Current /Non-current 
classification of assets & liabilities. 

In terms of Our Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached . 

(P veen Tyagi) 
Director 

DIN : 00834200 

Place: Ghaziabad 
Date : 26/05/2025 

. 

~yagi) 
Director 

DIN: 01797558 
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VIBHOR VAIBHAV INFRAHOME PRIVATE LIMITED 

LONG TERM BORROWINGS 

Secured Loans 

Term Loans 

From Banks 

AXIS Bank Limited 
(Hypothecation of Motor Car) 

CSL finance Limited 

(Project Loan) 

HDFC Bank Limited 

(Hypothecation of Motor Car) 

HDFC Bank Limited 

(Hypothecation of Motor Car) 

HDFC Bank Limited 

(Hypothecation of Motor Car) 

HDFC Bank Limited 

(Hypothecation of Motor Car) 

HDFC Bank Limited 

(Hypothecation of Motor Car) 

HDFC Bank Limited 

(Hypothecation of Motor Car) 

ICICI Bank Limited 

(Hypothecation of Motor Car) 

ICICI Bank Limited 

(Home Loan against mortgage of Property 61t Style) 

YES Bank Limited 

(Hypothecation of Motor Car) 

UNSECURED LOANS AS AT: 

(Al From related parties : 

Praveen Tyagi 

Total 

WIP lnfrahome Private Limited (Luck Real Properties Private Limited) 

(BJ From lntercorporates Deposits : 

Aerial Builders Private Limited 

HPS Green Infrastructure Private Limited 

Ingrain Securities Private Limited 

Pacific lnfraventures Private Limited 

Parry Developers Private Limited 

PARY Builders Private Limited 

RKS Buildcon Private Limited 

SK UEM Water Projects Private Limited 

As at 31st March, 2025 

Current 

Maturities 

762650.00 

16653029.00 

312035.00 

562080.00 

240484.00 

85074.00 

95169.00 

85074.00 

1183449.00 

153138.00 

20132182.00 

Sub Total (A) 

Sub Total (B) 

G. Total (A+B) 

Non Current 

Maturities 

2115643.00 

224399.00 

1523895.00 

679650.00 

411003.00 

459814.00 

411003.00 

3737726.00 

9663133.00 

31.03.2026 

7300000.00 

50231254. 00 
57531254.00 . 

15801366.00 

2421291 .00 

2800000.00 

2925202.00 

7500000.00 

1350050.00 
32797909.00 

90329163.00 

As at 31st March, 2024 

Current 

Maturities 

698979.00 

284846.00 

514130.00 

219641 .00 

1080346.00 

10533731.00 

284504.00 

13616177.00 

Non Current 

Maturities 

2878293.00 

536434.00 

2085975.00 

920134.00 

4921175.00 

153138.00 

11496149.00 

31.03.2024 

61730160.00 

61730160.00 

1500000.00 

1800000.00 

14595213.00 

881291 .00 

2800000.00 

2925202.00 

7500000.00 

10612493.00 
42614199.00 

104344359.00 



Vehicle Loan from Axis Bank, which is secured by way of hypothecation of Motor Car. Repayable in 60 monthly installments commencing from 1 O th 
September, 2023 at an interest rate of 8.75% p.a. 

Project Loan from CSL Finance Limited for the completion of Project WIP Nest & Niwas. Repayable in· 12 monthly installments after moratorium period of 3 
months commencing from April 2024 at an interest rate of 17.00% p.a. 

Vohiolo Loan from HDFC Bank, which io ooourod by way of hypothoootion of Motor Car. Repayable in 30 monthly inctallmontc oommonoing from Soptombor, 
2023. 

Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank, which is secured by way of hypothecation of Motor Car. Repayable in 60 monthly installments commencing from August , 2023. 

Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank, which is secured by way of hypothecation of Motor Car. Repayable in 60 monthly installments commencing from September , 
2023. 

Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank, which is secured by way of hypothecation of Motor Car. Repayable in 60 monthly installments commencing from February , 
2025. 

Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank, which is secured by way of hypothecation of Motor Car. Repayable in 60 monthly installments commencing from February , 
2025. 

Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank, which is secured by way of hypothecation of Motor Car. Repayable in 60 monthly installments commencing from February , 
2025. 

Vehicle Loan from !CIC! Bank, which is secured by way of hypothecation of Motor Car. Repayable in 60 monthly installments commencing from December , 
2023. 

Vehicle Loan from Yes Bank, which is secured by way of hypothecation of Motor Car. Repayable in 60 monthly installments commencing from October , 2020. 

Note 3.2 
Interest Free Unsecured loan from Praveen Tyagi ( Director of the company) amounting to Rs 73.00 Lacs (31st March, 2024 : Rs 617.30 Lacs) and WIP 
lnfrahome Private Limited (Formerly Known as Luck Real Properties Private Limited) (Subsidiary of the company) amounting to Rs 502.31 Lacs (31st March 
2024 : Nil) is repayable in March, 2026. 

Note 3.3 
Interest Free lntercorporate deposits from Pacific lnfraventures Private Limited amounting to Rs 24.21 Lacs (31st March, 2024 : Rs 8.81 Lacs). Parry 
Developers Private Limited amounting to Rs 28.00 Lacs (31st March 2024 : Rs 28.00 Lacs), Parry Builders Private Limited amounting to Rs 29.25 Lacs (31st 
March 2024 : Rs 29.25 Lacs) and RKS Buildcon Private Limited amounting Rs 75.00 Lacs (31st March 2024 : Rs 75.00 Lacs) is repayable in November, 2026. 
Interest bearing lntercorporate deposits from Ingrain Securities Private Limited at an interest rate of 9% p.a amounting to Rs 158.01 Lacs (31st March 2024 
:145.95 Lacs) and SKUEM Water Projects Private Limited at an interest rate of 9% amounting to Rs 13.50 Lacs (31st March 2024 :106.12 Lacs) is repayable 
in November 2026. 
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Equipment: 
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16982.89 (Lakhs): 1,69,82,89,000 

5753.91 (Lakhs): 57,53,91,000 

287.23 (Lakhs): 2,87,23,000 

Consolidated Balance sheet as on 
31 .03.2025 of Vibhor Vaibhav lnfrahome 
Private Limited 


